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Subject: FW: Westerfield : Proposed Extraction / Infill Proposal : Nicholls Ltd

From:  @outlook.com>  
Sent: 24 February 2025 14:42 
To:  < @suffolk.gov.uk> 
Cc:  < @tru7.com> 
Subject: Westerfield : Proposed Extraction / Infill Proposal : Nicholls Ltd 
 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the 

ick here for more information or help from Suffolk IT  
 

 
Further to our discussion and to confirm, the exhibition to publicise this proposal took place as planned on 
Friday 21 February 2015 at Westerfield Village Hall. 
 
The exhibition event comprised boards displaying draft details of the proposals with the applicant and 
consultants present to explain their respective aspect(s) of the proposal and to answer questions. The issues 
covered and those attending comprised the applicant (Nicholls Ltd / TRU7 Group), the overall proposal 
(Stephen M Daw Ltd), Highways / Transport (Create Consulting Engineers), Landscape/Visual (Connected 
Landscapes), Ecology/BNG (Philip Parker Ass), Noise/Air Quality (Stantec), Climate Change (Wardell 
Armstrong), Archaeology / Heritage (Andrew Josephs Ass), Hydrogeology/Flood Risk (Ayesa) and Arboriculture 
(Ravercroft Arboricultural Services). 
 
We counted a total of 272 people attending throughout the day (9am to 8pm). 
 
I shall of course include full details of the event in the SoCI to accompany the future planning application. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 
Mineral Surveying Consultant 
 
Please note new email address: 

@outlook.com 
 


